JERSEY SHORE AREA SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

Finals Week Expectations / May 25, 30, 31, and June 1

- 1. There is a final schedule which we will follow. Regular study halls and class / testing sessions will be held as scheduled. All classes giving a final will meet for a minimum of **one hour** (**60 minutes**). Student attendance is required / expected.
- 2. ALL Required SmartFutures Activities **MUST** be completed to be eligible for Open Campus Finals. See SmartFutures Expectations.
- 3. <u>All school rules are in effect</u>. Failure to follow the rules may result in you being dismissed or suspended. Dismissed or suspended students will have to report to school on the make-up day, <u>June 1</u> or after the last student day to take any finals missed.
- 4. <u>Students with signed permission</u> to participate in Open Campus and leave school when not testing are expected to know and do the following:
 - a) You need to be on time for your finals. **No excuses**.
 - b) If you have a final exam first thing in the morning you should plan on arriving at the normal time and report to homeroom by 8:00 am. The hallways will be clear for the morning pledge and announcements. If you are not in the building in time to get to homeroom you will be held at the front door / office until the bell rings at 8:10 am. You will be considered tardy for the day.
 - c) When you are not testing or in your regularly scheduled class, you are expected to leave school / school grounds. You should not be loitering outside or in the school as other final exams are in progress and students who are testing do not need the distraction.
 - d) When you are not testing, you may be in a classroom / area with the permission of the teacher in charge of that area, but you are expected to stay in that area for the duration of testing unless you are exiting the building. Once again students who are testing do not need distractions coming from the hallways and areas outside of classrooms.
 - e) You may stay for or return for lunch. <u>Lunch will be in the cafeteria only.</u> Students will be expected to stay in the cafeteria for the duration of the lunch period unless they have a signed pass from a teacher to leave the cafeteria.
 - f) Jersey Shore Middle and Jersey Shore Elementary Schools are off limits. These buildings are in session, <u>DO</u> <u>NOT DISRUPT THEM</u>.
 - g) REMEMBER TO BE RESPECTFUL AND ON YOUR BEST BEHAVIOR WHEN IN THE COMMUNITY. COMPLAINTS FROM OR PROBLEMS IN THE COMMUNITY WILL PUT AN END TO OPEN CAMPUS FINALS.
- 5. <u>Students without signed permissions</u> to participate in Open Campus and leave school when not testing are expected to know and do the following:
 - a) You are expected to be on time for school and be in homeroom at the regular time, 8:00 AM. Attendance will be taken and kept for those who do not have permission to leave.
 - b) You will be expected to follow the final exam schedule and be in the classroom / area where you are scheduled for that time of day, for the entire length of the class.
 - c) Lunch will be in the cafeteria only. Students will be expected to stay in the cafeteria unless they have a signed pass from a teacher to leave.